
 

CLERK’S OFFICE MEMO 
 
To: Government Affairs Committee 
 
From: Steven A. Braatz, Jr., City Clerk 
 
Meeting Date: July 11, 2023 
 
Subject: Application for a New Retail Class "B" beer and Reserve “Class B” liquor 

license for 67 North LLC, Jason Growel - agent, d/b/a Growlers East Tosa, 6715 
W North Avenue, for the period ending June 30, 2024 

 
 
A. Background/Rationale 
 

This application was reviewed by the Committee on April 25, 2023.  The Committee decided to hold 
off consideration until after the approval of the Conditional Use Permit (CUP).  The CUP was 
approved by Common Council on June 20, 2023. 
 

B. Key Issues for Consideration 
 

• This application is for a New Retail Class "B" beer and Reserve “Class B” liquor license. 
• Due to a licensee deciding to not renew their license, a regular “Class B” liquor license 

became available.  Staff has determined the best option would be to offer the regular license 
to an existing reserve licensee, which will then free up a reserve license for this approval.  
This change will be included in the Council resolution approving the Growlers East Tosa 
license. 

 
C. Requested Actions 

 
If acceptable, recommend the Common Council grant a New Retail Class "B" beer and Reserve 
“Class B” liquor license for 67 North LLC, Jason Growel - agent, d/b/a Growlers East Tosa, 6715 W 
North Avenue, for the period ending June 30, 2024. 

 
 


